W/

= RAND MSNALLY

9855 Woaods Drive, Skokie, lllinois 60077-1074 Phone: 847 329 8100
Class Il Permission Change Letter

Date March 01, 2017
TUV SUD PSB Pte Ltd
1 Science Park Drive
Singapore 118221.

Re.: Application on Class Il permissive change

Model Name: ODIN-W262
Module FCC ID: A4CO1005A
Dated: 02/27/2017

To Whom It May Concern,

We, RM Acquisition LLC, would like to file a Class Il Permissive Change on WLAN and
Bluetooth Module identified by FCC ID: A4C0O1005A, which will be installed into end system-
E-LOG AND FLEET MANAGEMENT DEVICE, Model: DC200

This Class Il Permissive Change on module is to address new end-use operational conditions:
— Change the modular approval to limited modular approval to end host DC200 only,
— Disable operation at all 5GHz U-NII frequency bands (Equipment Class NII),
— Co-location or operating in conjunction with licensed transmitters at end host DC200,
which is modular approved under separate FCC ID: QIPPXS8.
There is no other change made to WLAN and Bluetooth Module itself.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely
Name

Signature

Title/Position

Email : gchang @randmcnally.com
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